DocuSign Envelope ID: 4263F8BF-B3D5-471C-8DA5-5CBCFAC1892F

ﬁd% 7/

TEXAS

Purchasing Department
300 W Walker
League City, TX 77573

Main: 281.554.1400
Direct: 281.554.1334

www.leaguecitytx.gov

MEMORANDUM
To: John Baumgartner, City Manager
From: Liz LoPresti, Purchasing Manager
CC: Chris Svahn, Utility Maintenance Superintendent

Jody Hooks, Public Works Director
Date: 4/26/2021

Re: Invitation to Bid (ITB) 21-029 Materials for Annual Line Repairs
Bid Evaluation and Award Recommendation

Enclosed for your review and approval is the award recommendation for Invitation to Bid
(ITB) 21-029 Materials for Annual Line Repairs.

HISTORY

On March 24, 2021 Invitation to Bid 21-029 Materials for Annual Line Repairs was released to
the public. The objective of the solicitation was to seek qualified firms for Materials for Annual
Line Repairs. To support our Line Repair Department for line repair materials needed annually.
The bids were received and opened April 14, 2021 at 11:00 a.m. CST.

AWARD RECOMMENDATION

The Purchasing Department recommends awarding the contract to Core & Main LP in the
amount of $544,870.00 over the next 3 years. The Purchasing Department authorizes the award
to Core & Main, LP as the Best Value Offeror to the City.
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Liz LoPresti
Purchasing Manager
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